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Read Message RELATED: Dictionary 
ThesaurusIn-Box

From: "Renee Dauven" <promine@web-ster.com>  Save Address  Block Sender
Reply-To: "Renee Dauven" <promine@web-ster.com>
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Subject: Romine vs Johnson #5
Date: Sun, 21 Feb 1999 07:36:01 -0800

Reply Reply All Forward Delete Previous Next Close

    The case packet contained a number of subpoenas but there are no
depositions included and from the it would appear that none may have
actually been taken.  Apparently the testimony was all given in court and at
this date there are no transcriptions.  Rather than clogg everyone's email
with transcriptions of each one, I just made a list of them with the names
of the witnesses being called and for whom they were suppose to testify.
----------------------------------------------------------
Rebeckah Romine Jr vs John Johnson
M2606
List of subpoenas

31 March 1814
William Ellzey for John Johnson
James Grady & John Berkins for Rebecca Romine

28 May 1814
John Marks, Isaiah Marks & Isaiah Romine for John Johnston
William Ellzey for John Johnston

18 Aug 1814
James Grady and John Berkins for Rebecca Romine

26 Sept 1814
James Grady and John Berkins for Rebecca Romine
John Marks, Isaiah Marks and Isiah Romine for John Johnston
William Ellzey for John Johnston

14 March 1815
William Ellzey for John Johnston

29 March 1815
John Mathias for Rebecca Romine
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